Bramnik, Andrew
L "~~~ " " ]

From: Gary Greubel <Gary.Greubel@waupacafoundry.com>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 2:19 PM

To: Bramnik, Andrew

Cc Bryant Esch; Andrew Kress; Gary Greubel

Subject: Re: Request for Additional Information related to EN 49689

Attachments: RPK_848_Manifest_14_0004R_29_January_2014 Received at RAM Services.pdf

Dear Mr. Bramnik,

As discussed on the phone this afternoon, attached below to your original email are the responses to your
additional inquiries.

If you have any further questions or comments in regards to this matter, please contact me at the below
contact information.

Regards,

Gary Greubel
Radiation Safety Officer

Gary Greubel | Environmental, Health, Safety & Training Manager Waupaca Foundry, Inc., Plant 5
9856 Highway 66 | Tell City, IN 47586

T:(812) 547-0737 | F: (812) 547-0719

gary.greubel@waupacafoundry.com | www.waupacafoundry.com

From: "Bramnik, Andrew" <Andrew.Bramnik@nrc.gov>

To: Gary Greubel <Gary.Greubel@waupacafoundry.com>
Date: 02/10/2014 03:24 PM

Subject: Request for Additional Information related to EN 49689

Good afternoon Mr. Greubel -

As discussed during our telephone conversation on Monday, February 10, 2014, we had a few questions
regarding your letter dated January 31, 2014, which reported details about the subject event. Please reply to
this e-mail with additional information regarding the items below by Friday, February 14, 2014. Thank you in
advance for your time and assistance,

Andrew M. Bramnik

Health Physicist (Inspector)

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region Il
Work: 630-829-9543 | Fax: 630-515-1259
E-Mail: andrew.bramnik@nrc.gov



1. In Section IV of your letter you stated, in part, that “It was determined that the damage to the gauge was a
result of being exposed to the high ambient temperatures coming from the shell of the cupola due to the lack of
cooling water due to the cooling water being secured for repairs of water leaks.” Can you please identify the
specific Root Cause of the event, if one is known? Were there any Contributing Causes for the event, if one or
any are known?

After discussion with our management group here in regards to a specific Root Cause, it was determined the
original design of the cooling water system is the Root Cause of the incident. This is due to the same cooling
water system as currently designed cools the cupola shell and in effect also cools the fixed gages.

This design is currently being modified by providing for a permanently installed and independent cooling water
source for fixed gages. The timeline is presented in question 3 of your request.

2. In Section VI of your letter you stated, in part, that “On January 28, 2014, the damaged gage [sic] was
picked up for transport to RAM Services, Inc. and future disposal.” Can you please expand on that
discussion? Was the damaged gauge picked up by RAM Services, Inc.

directly, or was the package transferred to a common carrier for transportation? If the gauge has been
received by RAM Services, can you please provide documentation that they have received it under the terms
and conditions of their Agreement State license?

RAM Services removed the damaged gage and packaged it for shipment on January 17, 2014. The RAM
Services technician did not transport the damaged gage off property at that time. The damaged gage was
picked for delivery to RAM Services on January 28, 2014 by a separate carrier, ADCOM Express.

Attached below is the shipping document showing RAM Services receiving the damaged gage on January 29,
2014,

3. In Section VI of your letter, you stated, in part, corrective actions that will be completed. These actions
included installing cooling shrouds, installing plumbing for independent cooling water sources, and installing
area ambient temperature thermocouples. Can you please provide an estimate on when these actions will be
completed? For all of the five corrective actions proposed, can you please assess whether these will
adequately address the Root (and Contributing) Causes of the event discussed in item 1 of this e-mail?

(1) Installation of the new mounting brackets for the lower gage is currently scheduled for March 1, 2014. | am
currently working with Thermo Fisher to arrange for a technician on the same day to install the ductile cupola
gage and relocate our gray cupola gage.

The relocating of the gage is not directly tied to the independent cooling water system but will locate the lower
gage in a location exposed more to ambient temperatures than the temperature of the cupola shell in the event
cupola cooling water is compromised.

(2) The cooling shroud that was installed did not fit properly when installed. The drawings have been revised
to reflect the necessary changes. The cooling shroud is a custom application. The purchase order for the new
shrouds has been issued. The delivery date for the custom shrouds is approximately April 30, 2014.

The installation of the shrouds is directly related to and will adequately address the Root Cause in that the
independent cooling water system will now be directed to the fixed gage housing itself.

(3) The plumbing for the independent cooling water system was completed on February 12, 2014.
The independent cooling water system is directly related to and will adequately address the Root Cause in that
the gages are no longer relying on being cooled by the same cooling system as the cupola.



(4) The ambient air area monitoring is slated to be completed by March 31, 2014. Currently we are waiting on
additional PLC cards to arrive (approximately 3-4 weeks out) as well as some conduit to be ran. The
programming to monitor the temperature was completed on February 8, 2014.

The ambient air monitoring is directly related to and will adequately address Root Cause. The thermocouple
setting will be established once they are on line and a baseline temperature has been determined.

(5) The different methods of level detection continue to be investigated in order to get away from using fixed
nuclear gages. Corporate Waupaca has had two meetings with the manufacturer of the cupola in regards to
different methods available. There is not a time line associated with this action.

4. In Section VIl of your letter, you stated that “Due to the immediate evacuation of the area and the follow up
surveys, there were no overexposures to any Waupaca personnel during this event.” Can you please expand
on that discussion, including how that determination was reached?

Were there any calculations or assessments to determine what the highest dose to an individual might have
been, even if there was no overexposure of the regulatory limits?

The survey readings from the day of the incident were compared to survey readings taken on September 14,
2013. The only area noted as being above the previous readings that are accessible by personnel was directly
across from the damaged gage by the receiver. The area of the receiver is located in an isolated part of the
facility. The area was noted and all personnel were informed to stay away from this area until the damaged
gage could be removed.

The initial finding of the cupola shell being in a possible overheated condition was noted by a melt
maintenance employee. The area where the employee was standing when they made the observation was
surveyed and found to be at background levels.

The confirming of the damaged gage was conducted by a trained Radiation Safety Officer who used distance
and shielding to their advantage when approaching and making the determination. The RSO exited the area
immediately upon confirming damage to the gage and ordered the evacuation of the decks surrounding the
damaged gage as well. Personnel were not allowed to enter the upper portions of the melt department until
surveys of those areas were conducted.

(See attached file: RPK_848_Manifest_14_0004R_29_January_2014 Received at RAM Services.pdf)
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